
Team SYS-ED 
 

 

From: "aperry@infotecpro.com" <aperry@infotecpro.com> 

To: David Shapiro <dshapiro@sysed.com> 

CC:  

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2005 4:06 PM 

Subject: Microfocus Cobol / NET Express training 
 

 
 

On-line registration details: 

 

First Name: Ann 

Last Name: Perry 

Company: Infotec 

Address: 5501 Greenwich Road 

Address 2: Suite 333 

City: Virginia Beach 

State Zip: VA 23323 

Day Phone: 800-720-9185 

Fax: 757-213-7410 

E-mail: aperry@infotecpro.com 

 

==================================================== 
Description: 
 
Infotec is a training facility in Virginia Beach, Virginia. We have a 
contract client that utilizes our training for all services. They currently 
have a need for Microfocus Cobol training / NET Express for their 
programmers. Object oriented programming is a critical aspect that they 
need to cover. It would be training for 4 to 6 individuals and they would 
prefer this to occur in their location. 
 
Do you have trainers that travel and a course that supports the above 
requirement? 
 
 
 
Many thanks! 


